
 

        399 Quincy Street, Hancock, MI  49930  phone:  (906)482-2720  fax:  (906)482-7910 

 

TO:  Mayor Laitila City Council Members 

 

FROM:  Karen Haischer, CMC 

              City Clerk 

 

DATE:  May 19, 2011 

 

Special Council Meeting prior  to the May 25th, 2011 Budget Worksession @ 6:00 p.m. 

City Council Chambers.  The Purpose of this special meeting follows: 

 

Agenda for Special Council Meeting: 

1.  Houghton County Fair Board request to remove a part of the ballfield fence. 

     Listed as item #2 on their presentation dated 5-18-2011 

2.  Consider approval of the SmartZone LDFA FY 10-11 Budget. 

 

RE:  Budget Worksessions 

 

Scheduled Budget Worksessions: 

 

Wednesday, April 27, 2011     6:00 p.m. 

Wednesday,  May 11, 2011       6:00 p.m. 

Wednesday,  May 25, 2011     6:00 p.m. 

 

Agenda, May 25th session 

A. Continue reviewing proposed FYE 6-30-2012 Budgets starting with the Major 

Street Fund. 

 

 

Council approved 4-20-2011                           posted  5-19-2011 


